Cheorley

Council

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-
Committee

Agenda and Reports

For consideration on

Wednesday, 28th September
2011

In the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley
At 10.00 am




This page is intentionally left blank



Chorley

Council

Town Hall
Market Street
Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

23 September 2011

Dear Councillor

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 28TH
SEPTEMBER 2011

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee to be held in the
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 28th September 2011 commencing at 10.00
am.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

2. Declarations of Any Interests

3. Meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - 21 September 2011 (Pages 1 -
2)

The Licensing Sub Committee met on 21 September 2011 to consider the application for
the review of a licence at T & S Convenience Store, 76 — 78, Market Street, Chorley.

The Legal representative of the Premises Licence Holder requested an adjournment and
the Committee’ decision is enclosed.

The premises licence holders have been sent a copy of the Members decision notice and
they have been informed of the date time and place of this meeting.

4, Procedure for Review of Premises - Hearings (Pages 3 - 6)

The procedure is enclosed for a review of a premises licence.

5. Application for the review of a licence - T & S Convenience Store, 76 - 78, Market
Street, Chorley (Pages 7 - 12)

To consider the enclosed report of the Director of People and Places and attached
appendices.

a) Appendix A - Application of review of premises licence (Pages 13 - 20)

To consider the enclosed application applied for by Sergeant 1506 Bushell,
Lancashire Constabulary



b) Appendix A - Application for review of a premises licence (Pages 21 - 22)

To consider the enclosed application applied for by Mr D Johnnie, Trading
Standards Service

c) Appendix B - Copy of Consent Order (Pages 23 - 24)

To consider the enclosed copy of the Consent Order

d) Appendix C - Copy of Refusal Register (Pages 25 - 38)

To consider the enclosed copy of the Refusal Register

e) Appendix E - Copy of Refusal Register showing relevant entries (Pages 39 - 42)

To consider the enclosed copy of the Refusal Register showing relevant entries.

f) Appendix F - Premises Licence breaches (Pages 43 - 44)

To consider the enclosed document outlining Premises Licence breaches.

q) Appendix G - Witness Statement (Pages 45 - 46)

To consider the enclosed copy of a Witness Statement by Carol A Cartwright,
Trading Standards Service Officer

h) Appendix | - Copy of Premises Licence (Pages 47 - 52)

The copy of the Premises Licence for T & S Convenience Store, 76 — 78, Market
Street, Chorley (enclosed).

0. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent

Yours sincerely

Gary Hall
Chief Executive

Dianne Scambler

Democratic and Member Services Officer
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk
Tel: (01257) 5151034

Fax: (01257) 515150

Distribution

1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (Councillor
Keith Iddon (Chair) and Councillors Doreen Dickinson and Steve Murfitt for attendance.



Agenda and reports to Zeynab Patel (Solicitor), Bob Beeston (Public Protection Officer),
Stephen Culleton (Public Protection Officer) and Dianne Scambler (Democratic and
Member Services Officer) for attendance.
This information can be made available to you in larger print
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

a1 Hiledlatl agaie amsfl didiell erami sl asia 8. a1 Aaal Al Hoaal

-,

HIE Sul S3l, ML AR UR Flot SR 01257 515822

01257 515823 &



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

Decision

Members were minded to refuse the adjournment as it was not in the interests of public safety, the
crime and disorder and protection of children from harm to delay the hearing of this review.

Having considered Mrs Faud’s representations the Committee felt that adequate time was given to
be prepared for such a review since the police submitted the application.

Having heard from the licence holders solicitor that even if we granted an adjournment for one
week, they would reapply at the next hearing for a further adjournment, the Committee would be
unlikely to entertain a further application for an adjournment on the grounds put forward today as
this would be detrimental to the public interest.

However, considering the late hour and from a practical point of view, with reluctance, the
Committee feel it is reasonable to adjourn the review hearing to Wednesday 28 September 2011 to
enable a full and fair hearing for all parties involved in this matter.

Councillor Keith Iddon
Chair — Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee meeting held on 21 September 2011

Other Committee Members:
Councillor Doreen Dickinson
Councillor Steve Murfitt



Agenda Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

SUB-COMMITTEE

GENERAL PROCEDURE POINTS FOR HEARINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee will conduct hearings in accordance with the following general
principles:

All parties have a right to a fair hearing.
Decision-making will be conducted in an open, transparent and accountable way.
Each application will be determined on its own merits and the decision will be based upon:

the merits of the application

the promotion of the four licensing objectives

the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

the Licensing Authority will only permit licensing decisions to be taken by sub-committee
consisting of three members. In the event of one member being unable to attend, the Licensing
authority will use it's best endeavours to substitute another member, taken from the
membership of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee reserve list.

the Sub-Committee may disallow cross-examination in exceptional circumstances; this decision
will be taken on a case by case basis with a presumption to allow. However, parties are
advised that the Sub-Committee wishes to discourage hostile cross examination.

late representations and evidence will usually only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant/other party is present
unless the Sub-Committee consider it necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to
a specified date. All notices and representations from absent parties will be considered.

the Sub-Committee will generally allow parties a maximum of 30 minutes per party to make all
relevant Statements. However, the Sub-Committee recognises that in certain circumstances
this may be insufficient due to the complexity of the issues involved. In this situation the Sub-
Committee will consider representations from those parties involved in the hearing as to the
length required to make all relevant statements. The Licensing Authority respectfully requests
that all parties keep points pertinent and the discussion moving in the interests of cost and
efficiency.



Agenda Page 4 Agenda ltem 4

. the Sub-Committee recognises that Regulation 14 requires all hearings should take place in
public unless the licensing authority “considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs the
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in public” in which the
applicant, those assisting the applicant or other interested parties can be excluded. In the
absence of any criteria in the Licensing Act 2003, the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act or the licensing Regulations, the Licensing Authority has adopted the existing criteria in
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 for excluding the press and public. The public
and press will be excluded when the Sub-Committee is considering an application for a
personal licence, where Lancashire Police have lodged an objection notice due to an existing
relevant offence(s). Generally, the public and the applicant will be excluded when the Sub-
Committee is determining a decision. Once a decision has been made all parties will be
readmitted and the Chair will announce the decision and give reasons.

. all parties will be notified of the decision in accordance with any periods set down by the
Licensing Act 2003 or where none are prescribed within 5 working days.

o the Sub-Committee has the right to exclude any parties behaving in a disruptive manner at the
hearing at its own discretion.

ADMINGEN/PROCEDURE PREMISES 2



Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

HEARING PROCEDURE

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

1.

CHAIR OF SUB-COMMITTEE

Opens meeting

Introduces Members and Officers
Confirms details of all parties in attendance
Outlines procedure to be followed

LICENSING OFFICER OUTLINES APPLICATION AND RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

QUESTIONS TO LICENSING OFFICER FOR CLARIFICATION FROM:

Sub Committee

Applicant (Lancashire Police)

Relevant representations — interested parties
Premises Licence holder or representative

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE OUTLINES APPLICATION (LANCASHIRE POLICE)
QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT AND WITNESSES (LANCASHIRE POLICE) FROM:

e Sub Committee
¢ Relevant representations — interested parties
e Premises Licence holder or representative.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS - INTERESTED PARTIES

QUESTIONS TO THE RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS - INTERESTED PARTIES FROM:
e Sub Committee

¢ Applicant or representative (Lancashire Police)

e Premises Licence holder or representative

PREMISES LICENCE HOLDERS REPRESENTATIONS

¢ Premises Licence Holder (or representative) will present their case

QUESTIONS TO THE PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER AND WITNESSES FROM:

e Sub Committee
¢ Applicant or representative (Lancashire Police)
o Relevant representations — interested parties

10 APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE TO SUM UP (LANCASHIRE POLICE)

11

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS - INTERESTED PARTIES TO SUM UP

ADMINGEN/PROCEDURE PREMISES 3



Agenda Page 6 Agenda ltem 4

12 PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER OR REPRESENTATIVE TO SUM UP
13 DECISION MAKING

o All parties retire whilst Sub-Committee makes decision
14  NOTICE OF DECISION

e Parties re-admitted and Chair announces decision and reasons

ADMINGEN/PROCEDURE PREMISES 4



Agenda Page 7 Agenda ltem 5

Chor Ieg

Council

Meeting

Director of People and Places Licensing Act 2003 Sub - Committee 28 September 2011

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A LICENCE IN RESPECT OF
T & S CONVENIENCE STORE 76 - 78 MARKET STREET
CHORLEY PR7 2SS MADE UNDER SECTION 52 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To enable Members to determine an application for a review of a licence in respect of the
premises known as T & S Convenience Store 76 — 78 Market Street Chorley PR7 2SS.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2. Members are asked to consider the details contained in the report and any representations
made by the applicant and/or his representative Lancashire Constabulary and Lancashire
County Council Trading Standards Service.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3.  The Licensing Authority has received an application served under the Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 by Lancashire Constabulary and Lancashire Trading Standards to review the
premises licence for T & S Convenience Store 76 — 78 Market Street Chorley PR7 2SS. The
hearing is convened under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003.

4. In accordance with section 51(3) of the Act, the relevant notices detailing the aforementioned
grounds for review were displayed on the premises giving interested parties the right to
make representations regarding the application for review and be available to view in full at
the Council Offices. The premises licence holder has also received a copy of the review
application.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)
(If the recommendations are accepted)
5. Not applicable

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
6. Not applicable

Updated Template January 2011




Agenda Page 8 Agenda ltem 5

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

7.

This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Strong Family Support Education and Jobs

Being Healthy Pride in Quality Homes and Clean
Neighbourhoods

Safe Respectful Communities X Quality Community Services and
Spaces

Vibrant Local Economy Thriving Town  Centre, Local
Attractions and Villages

A Council that is a consistently Top Performing Organisation and Delivers
Excellent Value for Money

BACKGROUND

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

On 11" August 2011 an application for a review of the premises licence was received from
Lancashire Constabulary and Lancashire Trading Standards acting as responsible
authorities.

A brief outline of the grounds for the review are as follows and made under the headings of
‘The prevention of Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children From Harm’.

The grounds for the review are that the premises have failed a Trading Standards
purchase where a member of staff sold alcohol to a person under 18. Further investigation
by the Police and Trading Standards officers into why the sale took place showed that the
member of staff had not received the required training and that the premises had therefore
breached a number of conditions on its licence. The conditions that had been breached
were imposed as a result of a review hearing to try and prevent test purchase failures. It is
clear to both the Police and Trading Standards officers that despite having given the
premises the opportunity of improving its operation the premises licence holder and DPS
have failed in this regard and as such both the Police and Trading Standards feel that
revocation of the licence is now the only option. A copy of the requests for a review of the
premises licence is attached to this report at Appendix (A)

Lancashire Constabulary submitted additional documentation with the request for a review
of the premises licence, those documents are:- A copy of the consent order at Appendix
(B) A copy of the refusal register at Appendix (C) DVD footage from the premises at
Appendix (D) A document outlining CCTV comparisons and a copy of the refusal register
showing relevant entries at Appendix (E) A document outlining premises licence breaches
at Appendix (F)

Lancashire Trading Standards Service have submitted documents in support of the request
for a review of the premises licence those documents are — A witness statement from Carol
Ann Cartwright, a Trading Standards officer at Appendix (G) A record of a taped interview
of Tahir Badat at Appendix (H)

The premises licence holder is Mehboob Patel and Suhail Patel. A copy of the premises
licence is attached at Appendix (1)

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a Licensing Authority must have regard to

its Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
Section 182 of the Act.

As Members will be aware the four licensing objectives are as follows —



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Agenda Page 9 Agenda ltem 5

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

cpow

Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where relevant representations are
received the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider them.

The Licensing Authority in determining the application, having had regard to the
representations and Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 may take the following steps it
considers is necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

i) To modify the conditions of the licence

i)  To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
i)  To remove the designated premises supervisor

iv)  To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months
v)  Revoke the licence

Members must have regard to the Statement of Licensing Policy when determining this
application. In particular, member’s attention is drawn to the following paragraphs:

Paragraph 1.3 The policy provides guidance on the general approach the Council, as
Licensing Authority, within the meaning of the Act, will take in terms of licensing. However,
each application will be considered separately, on its individual merits.

Paragraph 1.4 The Statement of Licensing Policy sets out how the licensing objectives will
be achieved and to secure the safety and amenity of residential communities whilst
facilitating a sustainable entertainment and cultural industry. The Policy recognises both
the needs of residents for a safe and healthy environment in which to live and work and the
importance of safe and well run entertainment premises to the local economy. Balancing
these interests will not always be straightforward and will be guided by the four licensing
objectives.

Paragraph 2.5 Licensing law is not envisaged by the Licensing Authority as a mechanism
to control anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are beyond the direct control of the
licensee of any premises concerned. Therefore any terms and conditions imposed will be
focused on matters within the control of individual Licensees and others granted relevant
permissions. These matters will centre on the premises and places used for licensable
activities and in the vicinity of the places.

Paragraph 2.6 The Licensing Authority considers that every holder of a licence, certificate
or permission and designated premises supervisor is responsible for minimising the impact
of their activities and anti-social behaviour by their customers within the vicinity of their
premises.

CRIME AND DISORDER

23.

24.

Paragraph 6.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night entertainment,
alcohol and refreshment can be a source of crime and disorder problems.

Paragraph 6.4 The Council will have particular regard to the likely impact on licensing of
related crime and disorder in the Borough particularly when considering the location,
impact and the operation and management of all proposed licensed premises and
applications for variations.



25.

Agenda Page 10 Agenda ltem 5

Paragraph 6.5 The promotion of the crime and disorder-licensing objective, places a
responsibility on licence holders to try and achieve this objective. Applicants will therefore
be required to address, in their operating schedules, where appropriate, those measures
that have been identified and will be implemented and/ or maintained to reduce or prevent
crime and disorder in the vicinity of their premises. The Licensing Authority considers that
best practice will be exemplified by the night safe initiative and would recommend that
licence holders join this initiative.

REVIEWS

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Paragraph 41.1 The Act 2003 makes provision for the review of premises licences where
problems associated with crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance or the
protection of children from harm are occurring.

Paragraph 41.2 At any stage following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority or an interested party (such as a resident living in the vicinity of the premises),
may request the Licensing Authority review the licence because of a matter arising at the
premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

Paragraph 41.1 The Licensing Authority recognises that the promotion of the licensing
objectives relies heavily on a partnership approach. The Licensing Authority would
encourage authorised persons and responsible authorities to give licence holders warning
of their concerns about problems identified at premises and of the need for improvement.

The Licensing Authority advises licence holders that a failure to respond to such a warning
may lead to a responsible authority to request a review.

Paragraph 41.11 The Licensing Authority will hold a hearing following a request for a
review from a responsible authority, interested party or after closure procedures described
earlier.

The Licensing Authority will make the licence holder fully aware of the representations
received together with supporting evidence in order for the licence holder or his legal
representatives to be able to prepare a response.

Paragraph 41.12 In determining a review, the Licensing Authority has a range of powers
it may exercise where it considers them necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

e no action necessary as no steps required to promote the licensing objectives;

e issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement
within a particular period of time; The Licensing Authority regards such warnings as
important mechanisms for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively
promoted and any warning issued will be in writing to the licence holder.

e to modify the conditions of the premises licence (including adding new conditions,

altering/omitting an existing condition);

excluding a licensable activity from the licence;

remove the designated premises supervisor,

suspend the licence for a period of three months;

to revoke the licence.

Paragraph 41.13 The Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to
establish the cause(s) of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes.
Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be necessary and proportionate.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT IMPLICATIONS



Agenda Page 11

34. The Human Rights Act 1998 makes it unlawful for a Local Authority to act in a way that is
incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights.

particular regard to the following convention Rights:

e Atrticle 6 that in the determination of civil rights and obligations everyone is entitled to
a fair public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and impartial tribunal

established by law;

Agenda ltem 5

The Council will have

e Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for his home and family life;

e Atrticle 1 of the First Protocol that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment
of his/her possessions including for example, possession of a licence.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date of receipt of

the notification of the decision.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are

included:
Finance Customer Services
Human Resources Equality and Diversity
Legal No significant implications in this
area
JAMIE CARSON
DIRECTOR OF PEOPLE AND PLACES
There are no background papers to this report.
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID
Robert William Beeston 5726 18/8/2011




Agenda Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 13 Agenda Jtemipa

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Sergeant 1506 Bushell

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

T & S Convenience Store

76-78 Market Street

Post town Chorley Post code (if known) PR7 2SS

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Mr Mehboob Patel / Mr Suhail Patel

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PL(A) 0229

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X OO0 O

2) aresponsible authority (please cocmplete (C) below)



Agenda Page 14 Agenda Jtemipa

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms (] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over n

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Agenda Page 15 Agenda Jtemipa

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Sergeant 1506 Bushell
Licensing Manager
Lancashire Constabulary
Southern Division
Chorley Police Station
St Thomas Road
Chorley

Lancashire

PR7 1DR

Telephone number (if any)
01257 246227

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The premises has failed a Trading Standards test purchase operation where a
member of staff sold alcohol to a person under 18. Further investigation by the
police and trading standards officers into why the sale took place showed that the
member of staff had not received the required training and that the premises had
therfore breached a number of conditions on it's licence.

The conditions that had been breached were imposed as a result of review hearing to
try and prevent test purchase failures. It is clear to both the Police and Trading
Standards officers that despite having given the premises the opportunity of
improving it's operation the premises licence holder and DPS have failed in this
regard and as such both the Police and Trading Standards feel that revocation of the
licence is now the only option.




Agenda Page 16 Agenda Jtemipa

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On 26™ August 2010 the Police submitted an application for a review of the premises
licence. The review arose as a result of a number of failed test purchase operations
and the sale of alcohol from the premises which was leading to anti social behaviour
in Chorley Town Centre. This review was supported by Lancashire Trading
Standards and was heard by the Licensing Committee on 20" October 2010, where
after hearing evidence from all parties the committee revoked the premises licence.

The Premises licence holder subsequently submitted an appeal application to
Chorley Magistrates against the revocation of the licence. The appeal hearing was
listed for hearing on 16" March 2011. In the meantime the premises was able to
continue trading.

A case management hearing was held at Chorley Magistrates Court on 10" January
2011, where the applicant attended with their legal representation instructed by
"Licensing Matters" Consultancy.

It transpired that "Licensing Matters" were now working with the premises providing a
compehensive training package, instruction and documentation in order to prevent
any further underage sales. After some debate between the legal representatives
from the Council, those representing the premises and the police it was felt that the
appeal could be resolved by the imposition of conditions on the licence. This decision
was not taken lightly but heavily influenced by the fact that "Licensing Matters" would
be involved.

The police then drew up a list of conditions that were to be under-pinned by the
training provided by "Licensing Matters" and these were agreed with the Premises
Licence Holder.

At the appeal hearing a consent order, drawn up by the premises, was presented to
the Magistrates containing the list of conditions with the request that they be imposed
onto the licence. The order was signed by all parties to the appeal and a copy is
attached to this review at No 1.

Although the consent order was agreed and would effectively come into force at that
time the premises had apparently been let down by the CCTV engineer in installing
the audio equipment. The premises stated it would be done, so an agreement was
made that the consent order would be suspended for 10 working days to allow the
system to be upgraded to the required standard.

At 11.50 hrs on Tuesday 29" March 2011 police, in company with council officers,
attended the premises to check the CCTV system was operating as per the licence
condition. Tariq Patel, the son of the DPS and the person responsible for previous
test purchase failures, was in the shop and demonstrated the system which
appeared to be operating to the satisfaction of the police.

Tarig was spoken to and informed that the conditions in the consent order were now
in force. It was reiterated to him that there was now a need to move forward and
ensure that he and his staff were robust in challenging persons who appeared
underage. Tariq stated that he would be a lot stricter where this was concerned.

On the evening of Friday 27™ May 2011, Trading Standards Officers conducted a test
purchase operation in Chorley. It was decided that one of the target premises should
be T & S Convenience Store as this was the first opportunity, since the appeal, to
test whether the new procedures were working.




| Arrangements were made between the Police and Trading Standards to interview the

Agenda Page 17 Agenda Jtemipa

About 7pm that night a 15 year old male was sent into the premises, whilst in there
he was sold a bottle of wine by the member of staff working behind the till. At no time
was the male challenged about his age or asked for any identification. This was the
only sale made to this volunteer that evening despite having visited a number of
other licensed premises.

The details of the staff member Tahir Badat were obtained after the sale and a few
days later CCTV footage of the sale was seized from the premises. It was also
discovered that the staff member who had made the sale had now been sacked.

seller, however it was felt that the reason for the failure needed to be established.
The main question being whether or not the staff member had been trained as
specified in the conditions of the licence.

At 14.45 hours on Monday 11" July 2011, Police, Trading Standards and Council
officers attended the premises where they spoke with both Mehboob Patel and Tariq
Patel. They were asked if there were any training records for the staff member they
both said there wasn't any.

Both were then cautioned and it was explained that if there were no training records
then they would be committing offences under the licensing act as they were failing
to comply with the conditions on their licence.

After caution it was then confirmed that no training had taken place and therefore no

records existed, Mehboob stated that they did not do any staff training until they were
permanent members of staff and Tariq confirmed the male had only worked there for
3 weeks, again confirming that no training had been provided.

It was pointed out that they were in breach of the conditions on the licence, details
were also obtained of another member of staff working in the shop at the time this
visit was taking place.

It was further confirmed that this member of staff had not received any training and in
fact there were no records of any training provided for any members of staff.

A check was then made of the refusal/incident book at the premises to ensure that
this was being completed in accordance with the licence condition.

Upon examining the book, which had clearly been provided by "Licensing Matters" it
showed that the first entry was made on 18" Februray 2011, there were 32 entries
untill 27" March . A further 2 entries on 11" and 13" May , 2 entries on 3 and 6"
June and then entries on 1%, 4™ 6™ and 8" May. The entries in the book were not
comprehensive nor did they comply with the example entry in the front. It was in fact
suspected that some of the entries were being made by a member of staff behind the
counter whilst officers were in the storeroom.

Tariq was then asked to show the CCTV footage corresponding to a number of
entries in the book, 4 separate entries were checked all of which seemed to indicate
that the entries were not true accounts of challenges made.

It was clear that the refusal book was not completed to the satisfaction of the Police
so it was seized as evidence and a copy is attached to this review at No 2.

Due to this a request was made to provide the police with footage corresponding to

all the challenges made during July. After a number of requests for the footage it was



Agenda Page 18 Agenda JiemipR

eventually supplied on 21st July . A copy of this footage on DVD is attached to this
review at No 3.

This footage has been checked against the entries in the refusal register and there
have been a number of descrepancies highlighted. These have been documented
and a copy is attached to this review at no 4.

Mehboob and Tarig were asked to identify some of the signatures against entries in
the refusal book and it was quite apparent they were unable to do so.

IAt 09:00 hrs Monday 18" July Police and Trading Standards conducted a tape
recorded PACE interview with Badat. Whilst under caution Badat admitted selling the
alcohol to the male and accepted that the male was underage. He was asked if he
had been given any training. He stated that Mehboob Patel had explained to him the
procedures for using the till and other aspects in running the store. There was
mention of checking the age of persons buying alcohol and that he was given a book
which explained about underage sales. Badat confirmed that he had not been given
any formal training by anyone at the shop and admitted he had only briefly looked at
the book. He further stated that he had never had his knowledge of the book tested
nor had he signed any training documents. Badat did confirm that Mehboob Patel
said he would put him on the course after a number of weeks if he was still at the
store.

As a result of all the above information arrangements have been made to interview
Mehboob Patel under caution with a view to instigating criminal proceedings under
the Licensing Act 2003.

It is clear that there have been breaches of the conditions attached to the premises
licence despite assurances given at the appeal hearing that they would make vast
improvements to their operation.

A document outlining the breaches in detail is attached to this review at No 5.

The Police and Trading Standards now believe that having been given a second

chance Mehboob Patel has demonstrated his inability to run a licensed premises,
despite comprehensive guidance from licensing professionals and therefore they
request that the premises licence be revoked.




Agenda Page 19 Agenda JiemioR

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before X

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

12]6]0]8[2]0]1]0]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




Agenda Page 20 Agenda Jtemipa

Please tick yes
» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Southern Division Licensing Manager

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
As Above

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.




Agenda Page 21 Agenda JiemioR

Licensing Manager _ Phone: 01772 534373

Chquey Borough Council Fax: 01772 533843

Civic Offices

Union Street Email: David.johnnie@lancashire.gov.uk

Chorley

Lancashire

PR7 1AL Your ref:
Our ref: DJ/T&S Convenience Store
Date: 8 September 2011

Dear Sirs

Re: Application to review premises licence of T & S Convenience Store (Best One) 76-78
Market Street Chorley PR7 2SS (Mr Mehboob Patel/Mr Suhail Patel).

| am writing with reference to the above premises and with specific reference to a joint
application to review the premise license submitted by Sergeant 1506 Anthony Bushell on behalf
of Lancashire Constabulary. The substance of this letter is to confirm full and unequivocal
support for the submission to revoke the premises licence for the following reasons by way of
background:-

e On 5 June 2010 a Trading Standards test purchase operation was conducted in the
Borough of Chorley. T&S Convenience Store (Best One) located at 76-78 Market Street
Chorley was targeted for a test purchase visit.

e A 14 year old girl volunteer was instructed to attempt to purchase tobacco. She was
instructed to answer truthfully if challenged as to her age or whether she could provide
acceptable proof of age.

e A sale of a packet of 10 Lambert and Butler Kingsize Cigarettes was made. At no point
was the female volunteer asked her age nor was she asked to provide proof of age.

e Subsequent investigation revealed that the seller Tariq Patel is the son of Mehboob Patel
the Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises at the time of the sale.

e During the course of the investigation it transpires that the premises purport to operate a
25 policy for the sale of tobacco i.e. seeking proof of age from customers who do not look
over 25.

e The refusals register was examined which revealed that there were no entries in it from
the seller, Tariq Patel.

e There was no documentary evidence to demonstrate whether Tariq Patel had received
training in the prevention of underage sales, although Mr Patel claimed that he had been
trained by his brother and Premise Licence Holder Suhail Patel.

e The matter was reported and Mehboob Patel and Tariq Patel were instructed to attend
the Trading Standards Age Restricted Products Course on 29 November 2010.

e Both Mehboob Patel and Tariq Patel failed to attend the course on 29 November 2010.

On 26 August 2010 the Police submitted an application for a review of the premises license
which was supported by this Service, the outcome being that the Licensing Committee revoked
the premises licence. The premise Licence holder subsequently submitted an appeal and during
the case management hearing a list of additional conditions were agreed as listed in the consent
order, including:-

Trading Standards Service & - g 200s2005
55 Guildhall Street ¢ ) INVESTORS s

/ Positive Engagement of Oider Peopla
Preston %, IN PEOPLE [FFEON voooos™

Lancashire PR1 3NU Authority

Cohesive and Resiient Communilios



Agenda Page 22 Agenda JiemioR

9) All staff, on starting employment with the premises, will receive training with regards the sales
of age restricted products, the training package of which will be to the satisfaction of the Police
and Local Authority.

11) All training will be recorded and copies retained at the premises for a period of 12 months.
The records will be made available for inspection by any responsible authority on reasonable
request.

13) The premises will operate a refusals register in relation to age restricted products which will
be maintained to the satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary and will be provided to any
responsible authority on reasonable request.

e On Friday 27 May 2011 a test purchase operation was conducted in company with
Council Officers from Chorley Borough Council.

e At 18.58 hours a 15 year old male child volunteer was instructed to attempt to purchase
alcohol from the premises.

e He had been instructed to state his true age if challenged and to state that he had no
proof of age if asked.

e A sale of a bottle of white wine was made by a staff member named Tahir Badat. The
sale was made without any challenge to the child volunteer. Personal details of Tahir
Badat were recorded at the time who was subsequently dismissed from employment
after the sale.

e On Monday 11 July 2011 at 14.45 hours in company with Police and Council Officers the
premises were visited to ascertain the reason for the failed test purchase.

e Mehboob Patel and Tariq Patel were asked to produce the training records for Tahir
Badat to which they stated that there were none. After a caution was issued by the
Police, they again confirmed that there were no training records for Tahir Badat.

e A check was subsequently conducted on 4 refusals book entries for the premises against
CCTV footage which indicated that the entries were not true accounts of what had taken
place and the Police requested that CCTV footage be provided in relation to the
challenges and entries made in the book during the month of July for further scrutiny.

e On 18 July 2011 a tape recorded interview under PACE was conducted with Mr Tahir
Badat in company with the Police for the sale conducted on 27 May 2011. Under caution
Tahir Badat admitted that he had conducted the sale and stated that he had been given a
book to read regarding underage sales upon commencement of employment but no
formal training had taken place. He further admitted under caution that he did not read
the book "that often". He stated that had he been placed on a formal training course on
the outset then the sale would not have taken place.

We share Police concerns regarding the ability and willingness for the premise to comply with
their legal duty in not selling age restricted products to young people who have not attained the
specified age and adhering to the 4™ licensing objective, the protection of children from harm.

This letter and the content therein are in full endorsement of the submission by Lancashire

Constabulary jointly with this Service to revoke the premise licence for the reasons previously
stated.

Yours faithfully

David Johnnie
Lead Officer Community Support



S R L R A

1

IN THE SOUTH WEST LANCASHIRE MAGISTRATES’ COURT

BETWEEN:
T &S STORES Appellant
&
CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL Respondent

CONSENT ORDER

Following negotiations between the Appellant and Respondent it is
ORDERED by CONSENT: :

(1) That the appeal be granted and the Licensing Authority issue a
Premises Licence to the Appellant with agreed amended conditions as
follows:

1. The premises shall have a CCTV system installed, operated and
maintained to the satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. This will include
audio recording facility at the point of sale.

2. The system shall be digital and have the capability of 24 hour recording the
recordings to be kept for 28 days.

3. There shall be a member of staff on duty at all times the premises is open,
who is trained in the operation of the system and capable of providing a copy
of any recording to any responsible authority on reasonable request

4. The DPS will ensure the premises will maintain an incident book and will
retain a record of all incidents relating to the premises, it's staff and
customers, including time, date, nature of incident and outcome to the
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary and the Local Authority. This record
will be available on reasonable request to any responsible authority.

5. Where any member of staff becomes aware that alcohol purchased from
the premises is being consumed in the immediate vicinity of the premises they
will report this to the relevant authority.

" Agenda Page 23 Agenda ltem 5¢

Y
£



Agenda Page 24 Agenda ltem 5c

6. There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises.

7. The ‘Challenge 21’ Scheme will be implemented at the premises at all
times. Any person who does not appear to be at least 21 years of age, will not
he served unless they can produce a recognised proof of age card accredited
under the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS), current photo-card driving
licence or current passport. '

8. Notices will be displayed where they can be clearly seen and read in the
premises indicating that the premises operates the ‘Challenge 21’ scheme is
in operation at the premises.

9. All staff, on starting employment with the premises, will receive training
with regards the sales of age restricted products, the training package of
which will be to the satisfaction of the Police and Local Authority.

- 10. All staff will receive underage sales refresher training at intervals of not
less than every 4 months.

11. All training will be recorded and copies retained at the premises for a
periods of 12 months. The records will be made available for inspection by
any responsible authority on reasonable request.

12. All the tills used at the premises will have an Electronic Point of Sale
(EPQS) system which will provide prompts re age restricted products.

13. The premises will operate a refusal register in relation to age restricted
products which will be maintained to the satisfaction of Lancashire
Constabulary and will be provided to any responsible authority on reasonable
request.

AND

(2) That both the Appellant & Respondent bear their own costs.

Ordered by:

e fubtenle, -

Date: 16 March 2011



¥

.

d
|
|
:
|
|

Agenda ltem 5

Agenda Page 25

N N L



+ GUUle: BUD ADURNIEUOS - SA31 W SIMIERS

sanbeal uo ‘s1edi &w@ mamﬁ
suodsas Aue 03 pecnpoid aq

5= 10 231104 2yj Jejnoded Ul ‘Al

by

Licuine ajqgis

® gx_ﬂ

Agenda ltem 5d

‘papasu st
}mmmm%ﬁ@kﬁ%uﬁM.xmm‘mwﬁwmwgmumwﬁwmm«swmwuﬁgmmwmmﬁ&&mwm@mﬂxh

1
1 aoeid sayel mmmswm mm%ﬁ mmmm g1 JBAC S 8US 10 8y 3A0.d 01 9jgeun
T =)

¥
s o ¥ . 3 4 memey A rivm 8 PETEENAT 3TN ST P DTiEAF LR IOTTRIDY IS VSE A10d
§ 2 AL IOy £ D PP laniin Sipoaoy 1€ St 5t o T AT 2 2 miaf JOLIEY 3 [l i
St mﬂﬂmm wAider Aw“m oW LA R L R R Sieo(oy S0 ArEdaF FALIED g3 ..fLM.Um.hZ. PrErel Wow odb PN 2 it e Erd b .
: E % 1

Agenda Page 26

ieadde Aew Asy3 Jouiw moy
JS13BW OU PBpJoIat 8¢ ISNUI S3U8pidul Iy "sostwaud ayj je s30u Jo Juspidul Aue st aiayj
B pasniod Si JOWOISNI € UOISeDd0 AIBA3 UO Pasn &g ISnu Islsisay Syl

o S

e A ey S e llln;a\‘lyl. ——




g T

d -oc-.--.-.”--;--..--o-a.--oo-.-.o-c-..-.- “Umcm__m o.o-..-c..«-.-.ooc-.-..u-s.occ-a--“_(—o m&o >D Umxumzu
m tgo cf Muc e
— Fuiesp si imoug D 4334 éamv_ufy umop: m,:u0> 10 UEOL
© ASpeH | LOOIO/LOY J24 apan puk V/N /N E,,m_& uayy 245 ynoqe fupjoo] | wdsy9 | £0/0L/90
O epuelly/ | P3f|ez331|C4 |1ey Auod ur 41Ey 4 ] =% ydoy bue _op_Ou_m 9\ JuSMm
- . pue 3insyaes an|g buligam byawied ajeway tmousun
eu = - NG YEFHODE £0 A) 20| LMoLy
A PHED P M J__m_mqm.___ 2 4
sp1eyory 10 pied ysnl priy oy pue ; m@nmmu 2
ey Jo asnitaag nﬁw& .__.@ EY mqﬁﬂ m.ﬁq_u
m. 7 unur.m_m_.r A1l JHOYS
N 12pI> PUIUSYEIT wﬁ.ﬂwﬁﬁﬁ Yog1q sues) put yayselweesy | wdprol | L00150
N aofag 2HYM 4 7 -~ i1 o3 payiibm piie .M.Em.u cnioag b Bream 2b8 40 sitad
eu UBLL S1) eSS 1At anky | | Jo sappog any Z | NS AG SIFFSOJQ SUES 37 %m_ma_um LTET MIOgE Siely bmolyiy |
L E |
(ol
@ ;
T i
= =
mq EEpEe R ot HARTIOE OF STl
< w@foyps g oy oot e Juw Jon 73 il pravegii) Guzmvaep pury by Moo el L0050
HASYT DGR 020 0F JEIRD JuARE 0 DEIIND FERONY Fnaod uwn.&&n‘
AL
WAL SEM BV S plos
SHSE NI HIYAF 3110 m.....&ﬁ
SAP3504 m.&_u Juspnss | Butigm :n: mmoag 3ous | wdot £ | Losot/+
UNWMS MUY __.g V0D + v A W0 SoM 31 Q' puly FH vi” U ._q sAal el v 2 )
T, o :9)dwexy
(pueiqg 2ydads -
apnpu|) (uotjewaogu] JUBAS]SL JOY3I0
d3gwaw ANg oL Aue ‘sweu ‘uondiidsaq)
44V1S SNOILLVAY3SE0 Q3LdW3LLY TVSNA3Y 404 NOSVHY ANIQIONI ¥O a3sn43y awiL 1Lva
YO NOLLYWHOLNI ¥3HLO 12Naodd NOS¥3d 40 Sviid

40 3dAlL

e 2




.................... nﬁwcm_,m e L T o R >Q payoay)

—— 2Ly T dun '
CR RISl 200G ON NG

L2

Agenda Item 5d

) N A, )L rIG ” 2 19/
@ W\in ,\.,lu:h.n;ﬁw..v\mwv G2 MY iy P Llegy ;?;A.:O _ I .fwﬁf@ﬁ. ww&
i ey o Sl | 2 i vomy S2ILLY Fovy T, h)
s PHL 0L R VUMDY | # g ﬁ.&.vw\ Y 2022 YN .

Gl WYV DHULD L A% LA 2 )Y
e 1= VW BA L

- -y ‘U;:
oAl L DD T ity 2
Cwsia2 vy (L7 G S A3l Sy

Aqge

nda Page 28

N -
) s 7l
Yo APV S S 2L 1) gy N
/ /\w\ﬁL 2k .N\J{,@\q@x\r%~¢,&« A - < u\w

U & | poris P Fa1S Le PR v 55| Lot P2
S w\ ) A.n.:lj\rn\/ \vJ\(T¢W »\Wt:\\.ulﬂ «.Jd\am w\_

_ NWUYM) Sprz s O MLT) A vﬂ
_
) _,_ L2 s o N o7
aly _ 7 otasu s Tonc ITTY I
T <p¢sevae™Mam| 3
. > pyr YIVIE .
Pyt £ Hv_ 2oty LT 9 ) 3
B y

-

SadA 2 na Au.xéT

T Sl f LA

\ ! Q\ﬁ.

< *\J\.V\UNW - b ﬂ! « Ax,. T Ln\mxy < e m.\uxﬁwm \vw )\m\ﬂw\rﬂd ¢ i w\\\\u\\mN
[ | Qva B.E,U(w udé.u\\w.\\; Las- & vp P mum\,¢<< $A rm)\u.\v.. UL o W,, w ;
. (pueaq oyads o (uolyewriojul JUBAS]BL 13430 = N
dIgWaw apnpdul) Ang Aue ‘sweu ‘uondunsaq)
44V.ILS | SNOILVAY3AS40 OL d3ldW3allv 1VSN43Y Y04 NOSVIY 1IN3IAIDNI YO a3asn4d3y IWIL d1va

4O NOILLYWYOANI ¥3HLO

12Ndoyd

40 3dAL

NOS¥3d 40 STIv1i3qg




P P e— T ¥ ¢ L TR “CO mn_Q >D Umxumr_u

............................................................ “_Uwcmm.m
O ‘ : )
Xo) i Jvls Jehe oM
- \J | JJFMtL\imwt.]ﬁ
..n_l.u b ﬂﬂ_\hiﬁ.uw#lm,ﬂ\%\_m___
— __,N\\ St IS S YV e
.% [7 o oD p RS L
N[t ] PNy A ke S 1Lk
n_nv s W\¢\W.~}M\. apS 07260 A.Nﬁ il ; \JJ_..rW iy 3 LM W] S \Nw&&
Res) s 21 C WV | g pisrEvwg)| IR TN
<C
- Ssapay
¥ U ﬂr\r\...._ﬂ g J\M.u...?wrnimwwa ﬁj.n#“xﬁﬂ_u_uamwﬁﬁﬂw ..a‘wr Mﬂﬂu&h__
A Y| b LT Gl @ 7ML RASY © S LGS VTS
o N - 5 P2 YD) i e e R e , .
& 2237 AL A8 @r b @1 A4 E2A%] | w2 Juve aewal 07 \m?ﬂ
(Y]
©
c
[
A...MJ Yt P2
— A Ilu.ar.\n...ﬂ : N :
aada 7 P> oX5N ) . A./ | = VL W) ) -
> N LAY FITRr2y ) LTSI | lar gz b SN aa i bl
SyRed2) YU -
(W OL oM In WAy
o 10N neHdil  SPIvwW
DL S ‘ a0l | GLNSIIUL \ _
Qi@ Mg | PDF gl A1 ON | saum  beiogh 7[00 | 7/b!
(pueuq diy10ads (uoieWw.IOUL JURAS]D JBYI0
dIGWaAW _ apnjoul) ANg Aue ‘aweu ‘uondLdsaq)
44v1S SNOILVAY3SE0 Ol @3Ldwally vSN43Y¥ Y04 NOSYIY LN3IQIDNI YO a3sn4d3y awiL | 3lva
4O NOILLYWHOANI ¥3H10 17Nao¥d NOSY¥3d 40 $11v.L3d
. 40 3dAL




o & ABRES i e @ peanis s iodaliiiss ey e d ”CO m&o >ﬂ U@XU@-(—U

............................................................ n—numcm_.m
O
m [ _ I = -
S
O
=
(C
©
o \

, . . g AR ) 3 \.p
> Y al: e les ! Q) g p O Y Hﬁés (AR :\\o
<L S y i
o
3 Prw
mu h! ; m\de@, Ty P e Al o \&m&
¢ L, . § of i - 2 O\

Y]

©

C

S A iy

< f\«w m?;\&x»)% 4\\«v§%+rmju mw

_ - — _ y > 1 =47\ . )

\\ =l b V) Al v M AN T 3 5 g e Nm\\m

: <

ﬂ,m oty s 2 NSV |

k.\» SeALe 91157 QY -~

// = = .
) m:..@J»W\O&\( Vi\u:\uwuﬂ/‘\ | p ] |
4 h\. TQ?% «m{w\,uﬁhg ¥‘ o\, A ON = = . . _ "
e, G5 . Y F2QNN| e aru VIR Sl el
B | (puedq J1j10ads . (uotjewojul JURA®}aL 19Y30 ]
HIGWIW apn)duj) ANg Aue ‘sweu Kc.o.zd._bmmov g
44V1S SNOILVAY3SA0 Ol d3LdW3llVv TYSN43Y Y04 NOSVIH LNIAIDNI Y0 @3sn43d Iwil iiva
NOS¥3d 40 STIvL3d

YO NOILYWYOSNI d43H10

1Onaodd
40 3dAL

|




68 @ shosasseibmasanabiiasTeRs senREEe *uo WH_D >Q Umxumr_u

............................................................ uﬂvmcm_.m
— 0 — _
T}
| E "IV IL ey
m )%w m ,vf,aw\_x \ H SV TY v . u
G A - FPR— L ‘ = AJ s .
g Mfip ox s awy| DY) O A e ) S Rkl (SN
| -~ AT Q ; |2 ¥ ! /7
2N ST g 9 oy [mrmnus [P0 p s wvsam | Tl S 7 P
g ] . e i/ 4 \ TEE o &
<C
|
097 26 _
I n29ys K
=y ) . o £ 7§ « §, 8 NSl
%,; C_ RS 1 M 408 AL VI A7) o mT_ c\T; ¢ A
w v\WMfkm\J %Q UN;\VVWV;W K K)\ﬁ w!m :.I\\WN\ N./\:.\o\..(v faid o ot dg \\\Mu lilwfmw\/m‘um | ﬂ«/u.\v\ zHU:N \u\/\. . 1 j @ A._ M M.WN
|I.F L1l 1.
©
d |
©
e
< \
a4 i Wi %\M y
_ 22 2V UD -\ A D _ _ _ i
- al @TYpIN Y M D
s ool SHL WS
[ xm, t U: DSk 4@0%@@
QJM‘T:\(Q.%\J\LSQMQM %\m\.u _ .z
A , L e T sw\mﬁv
fM§§Q€Q§~§ 9 Aﬂ ~ A.N 3 ) -2
d WP IS Ll 14 B Bl b?é Loy ﬁ)é% L2ILT
~. TR0 JQ_inu | Wc\ ‘ M 2l S h: nﬁ/ﬁ\ (
& v mesdy SHL @72 erm\_\ %5\67 a2), ‘ \, 5 _
_ _ (pueaq o1y1dads (uoprewojul JURAD|DL JBYJO |
L\ e apnpdu|) And Aue ‘aweu ‘uondridsaq)
44V1S SNOILVAY3SE0 0Ll A3LdWILLY TYSN43Y Y04 NOSVIY LN3IQIDNI ¥0 a3sn43d IWIL ilva
O NOILYWYOANI ¥3H10 | 1ONAOodd NOSY3d 40 S1iv1l3d
| 40 3dAL , 1




I.O.......... ........ sessesssecesssssncasten veescassoeasseases . nUmcmmm e wesnocs sesesescessssessssssenanvasn ”CO WQQ >D U@MU@F—U
O -
S
O
=
Q p” |7 pxo 7 ﬁ?ﬁ.\w_\w\
o ﬁf«&meL{g tRuA_ T..em.. 2.
nJ.\rM - 2 = i} 4
94\
gy ple 3 wid
. . 728 ~ K\. (o
N ~g) 370 = rnww).M
™ " [\ /\) .\vnuu.\.}»ﬂ,.u T ,J
Qo T 53475 | A NS Pgudnn | T | |
& - § vl ardp o I SOHW FHAN S | im ! ,VM_?
o] | TR ey
.m 7NN 3 FranisL e j_\u
S yuy WY ey _
A H.al,.kﬂ....p ..,_.l.q;.._f__ Jj.ha Qlwa.amf-.\:_. h Jv s o~ 4._1:&
...M.Ln._._h_l_H w_.».:t .MM_\. ql__r_,...M 1.!”1 V\Q\CQM(VZG\/&#@ z,ua rau.ﬂd_uhl_ﬁ ﬁzq :.h._ Ry
? £ — —_ ~ J.__). Wi -
Sour) 2nS oRtbS Sy (| wpaaeg e 390 AR LN l 3
\ T _ ) _.\ 3 | :
Ny : 3 h
M LS9 | 20y -k LW T L I e
B (pueuq oy1dads | {uolewaoul JuBAS|al 1S540
¥IGWIW apnjdpuj) ANg - fue ‘aweu ‘uonndunsaq) "
44V1S SNOILVAY3SdO Ol Q3LdW3LlLlV vSN43Y 404 NOSV3Y LIN3QIONI YO a3snd3d IWIL alvd
¥O NOILYWAOANI ¥3HLO 12Nnaoyd | NOSH3d 40 STv.L3ad
40 3dAL | B




-----------------------------

U0 Sdd Aq nmxumsu

........................................................ "Uwcmm.m
ki | |
o hisoy] |
ALY woy S¥) ¥PLLO0Y FIWN 3N
IS g QvS >0 waoay POEMS | SO5 NI NN mT
: VA
& Pl FD I oy 9) a4 y? TE S
=y Q £ A5 | L
o Srbt H)L RS SN s YD o 2y Y z ,ﬁ o S/
o Dbk 2 VTLO) R o DI m\.\w_ \U
m — = (=
= I3 |
= A1 S 27 ’
i ] ¢ G , |
SpIHL - (T N L Bkog |
) =i @ Ha9 L 41 . A h“mw m\m
=1 Al 2l e ,
2 -
|
V) v, 23 245 il u\.. < )y wiyppn g Y JM_ J,__),s
i b
B " (pueaq dytoads | —— T (UopewWlojul JURAR]DL 13Y1O0
y3gwaw apnidul) ANd Aue ‘aweu ‘uonidiidsaq)
44V1S SNOILVAY¥3SE0 0L Q3LdW3LlLlV TysN43Yd ¥O4 NOSV3Y IN3AIDNI Y0 a3sn4d3d
YO NOILYWYOANI ¥3H1O 12naoyd NOSY3d 40 S1vLi3d
40 3dAL :

.
(st S



o 6 84sessssssesssssnssscsessnncestsny “CO m&o >ﬁ_ Umxuwﬁ‘_u

................................. sessssssssensssssnsssvee nﬁmcw—.m
O
LD
.|.
m — \, \__%.. s
[0) PR
= V LJ & Al el 7 g
o .u__m..f... Iu\..\.Jn.:‘ HQW \M\.N\itw\uﬂ
=0 i
|ﬁnu u,v u__.: < L% =4 , - wruvs.\fu .dﬂ.r\,}AlQF > At‘.’,\v/
3 = | -y 7 r F 3 o
IA‘ . - .
< — WS 3G
e A @ e i S
.‘L.\\.\. | A ] _ 5117 e | Y Pus e, w4 ™ i,y bf,uﬂ... .__-u.,.__..h % “__
w 1”\.11%-“..1.\ .\.‘—l__ .hm W.n. i .__..._.. [ |.T,m _ﬁ | L JJ.«.W - B o M g RO I g | - . J..unr.u... r,.h " S . e
8 3 i .
©
©
C
o
e Ol 9§
< F2IY NI sias) gl SHOSOVRL R @vh Lo
LA Ly S5 o ] H = 7_ ERLGE all =y
—
s - e 378 |  ,
L7 oo e e P ] | . "
F 3] , o5 U y TS Doy 9LINN
(pueiq oy1oads (uoryewisojul JueAS|31 J3YI0
EELVEN apnpduj) Ang Aue ‘sureu ‘uondussaq) :
EEL AR SNOILVAY3Sd0 Ol Q31dW3llV TVSN43Y Y04 NOSVIY LNIAIDN] ¥0 a3sn4d3d IWIL a1vd
¥O NOILYWHOANI ¥3H10 1oNnaodd NOS¥3d 40 STIvV.L3d
40 3dAL




b e ase s d s iR ImENEBERT e s NCO W&D >D U@V—U@LU

@ |
ﬂ\\(é A\l V\u\\w\\?@
o 3

W&JO&JHUV Rﬁ\“wmﬂﬁﬁ

Y222 O\t _

/ @.}r “« = T
7 2r Vg
\mm >mwmwwuw SRS, 0P mwwhuxwx<wvﬂxwmm4~
Yo} g 2 Yhod e g s _./wﬁ, J o dewb(\/
™ xv oy 0| 7P L i G, 7Y / : Ci
n%u / JQJ\F v\.ux\))\w\rm\/wd J%;\MM\S w_m., \V\ \ M.\ Q.wbw.w.,\ PO A v xm\n))\n\ﬁ. JN\YS&\ QU)\(:S ﬁ N @\w 4 /\/ t.mr—_.\m
Padi® Radcirs =y fRTY Y w5 V‘Soq\w\hﬂw\ ” Jd\\m |
< ey S wv.&)vfm v\,\vww{mfjﬁéﬁ L2Y youy A\ \\Q\\E\v 27 Vil
(4]
© N _
5 /| | w7 \
} S e P 4 ~ 3
AnmJ Viad - o im0 g2 U Moo ,\_.\_.? ;M,\,v._
va M . Lﬂ\ * Um < W 2 i 4 \ .( /,,&. o et - - A i A { ,U Wr.\h
s o M I %Jh\\\\vw.\ PRV e p SN NS )\wmx N N ..L\., il _ ,
_ S gy Sy 00 A [ .
2QNVAF | .
oo )
oyl Vg L AP bl (W
) J¥ 7 Q 3 / i . \

1 (pueaq ur:umam

(uoRW.IOJUL JURAR]S 1330
Aue ‘aweu ‘uondiinsaq)

y3IgGWIW apnjduj) ANg &
44V1S SNOILVAY¥3SA0 _ QL GILdW3ALLY TvsSn43d ¥O4 NOSVIN 1N3IAIDNI YO d43sn43y JWIL 3lva |
YO NOILYWYOANI ¥3HLO 7 12Naoyd NOS¥3d 40 S1vi3ad
i 40 3dAL
.
L = t | "

= e



W e esessesesssnassnssssssantssssanses ‘uo mn_D >n _waumﬁu

il

)Agesga ltem 5d
| D
D
N

L] e

ﬁéswﬁiﬁ_

>

©
2 N | 40T g ¢
s " at oN | g AT | 9
(4] V) 8 ’ . {
o yd |2 Lo oo? T
' ®© |
©
n_nu Ay rPoa=an
Anmu - S |
=7 )22y S | AE
e r :\\\. - 22 J.}\«wl(!u & J\)ﬂ/o T
b QA - A_) _
o\ GO0 “.
i L A
& | J 7
/.«w - - =g il ¥
RWMW/;W*%[‘IM/ 72 8 Ao %\UI,V ﬁ”m MH; QN T M ,Mu QDOT
(pueuq o1y10ads (uoljew.IOjUL JUBAB]|S] 190
yIgwaw apnjdul) ANd Aue ‘aweu ‘uondLdsaq) .
44V1S SNOILVAY3SEO 0l @3LdW3LLV TVYSN43Y Y04 NOSV3IY 1N3AIDNI ¥O @asnd3y aWIL alva
YO NOILYWMOANI ¥3HLO 15$Nd0¥d NOS¥3d 40 STIv.L3d
| 40 3dAL




............................................................ nﬁwcm_m R FRCRL LI ST LLL LIS A U T mn_D >D Umxuwr_u
- |
O
: 1w
o s = Vi N\
= rm.) /ﬂwlM.\l _ ) k. | m.u\ { e
S L n_q\u_u.r. h._ _r__p. )%L /.\H\W\:\.\) 7 nr.‘j.\ J\Hm.ﬂm .__\..U_Jx_.ﬂ.._._.«m_ _./ I r\a \J
2 vt QO 5 v
a) — - s T
(@)
<
mr
%ﬁﬁﬂuﬁh o S _/ Ao A ALY » \\ \\, m/:..a O\w & , P\ bt _
° ST YT JJJ 5™ Jo— |
@
o
Y]
© g
| n_nu &\; G il
| T day —7] Ul . ol -
&3 A -w Jd | 260 49 kW (2-9] :RQF
, “ 0
Y N 9 8 v AumMo_w\wu 4SO . nt
/%Q)%ﬂ._ . | R T oo Str-p :\mﬂ.x
SN P7OP] mmdd 30 PVRNY MNASe L o\ "
- @ J ) nfeofs
SPUBIN |G puoviR\y 78 ¢
JMIS Guco® upm SO0 e 1 °N Y
(pue.q dy1oads . (uonpewlojuUL JURAS]3L 1810
dIgwWaw apnjdpul) ANd Aue ‘aweu ‘uoiydiinsaq) ’
44V1S SNOILVAY3SHO 0l A3LldW3llVv YSN43Y Y04 NOSY3Y IN3QIDNI ¥O a3snd3y AWIL 1.1vda
YO NOILYWYOANI ¥3HLO 12naoyd NOSY¥3d 40 STiv.iid
40 ddAL




........... :poUsLS St g0 64 AQ PEYIBUD
o
O
-
[}
=
]
O
| -
(<)
@)
<C
©
™
©
(@)
©
o
©
§e)
C
()
(@)
<
ANy T =+
. a Cgiond Doan |
oL Rr ARG ~)oN e e Zw\,
| VeV || ot |
AT
(pueuq d1y10ads (uoeWIOUL JURAD]D JBYIO
dIGWaAW apnjdul) And Aue ‘awreu ‘uonidiidsaq)
44vV1S SNOILYAY¥3SE0 OL d3LdW3LLY TYSN43Y ¥YO4 NOSVIY IN3AIDNI 30, a3sn43y IWIL 31va
JO NOILLYWHOANI ¥3HLO 15naoyd NOSY3d 40 STIv.L3d
40 3dAL :
3 ) 1 3 e | ) DY 3 b) H 1 H 3 ] ! 1 1 2| 1 i 3 1 ] a ' n e
- - o= — 1 P} G 'y o A < 3 2



Agenda Page 39 Agenda ltem 5e

4 s

T & S Convenience Store

CCTV Footage comparison with entries in Refusal and Incident Register /«/
(Footage only requested from 1% July 2011 as anything prior had dropped off
the system).

Entry 1-01/07/11 at 7.32pm by Suhail (Footage viewed in store)

CCTV footage obtained covers from 7:28pm to 7:38pm.

¢ No details or description of person refused.

+ No evidence of any refusal for cigarettes

e 4 girls seen to enter store no evidence they bought any age restricted
products no challenge made.

» Staff member identified as Suhail however it is clearly Tariq who is
serving.

e 7.33pm male in striped top seen to buy what appears to be
alcohol. Tariq asks if he has seen the males ID before. Males
states he has. Tariq requests ID male is unable to provide any,
sale made with Tariq stating bring it next time!

Entry 2 — 01/07/11 at 7.45pm by Suhail

CCTV footage obtained covers from 7:40pm to 7:50pm.
e No details or description of person refused.
* No evidence of any refusals made that would correspond with entries
made.

In relation to both these entries the staff member is detailed as Suhail. He is
seen in the shop but all persons who enter the shop and purchase goods are
served by Tarig. He is not seen behind the counter on the first footage but can
be seen serving a male in a red t shirt comes into to redeem a lottery ticket
and buy a DVD. At no time on either CCTV footage is Suhail seen to
challenged anyone re purchases made.

No evidence of any refusals as outlined in the register are made by
either Tariq and Suhail.

Entry 3 — 04/07/11 at 16:07 hrs — Unknown

CCTV footage covers from 4:03pm to 4:12pm.
e Male enters shop very drunk buys cigarettes
» Refused alcohol by as yet unidentified member of staff
e Further reinforced by Suhail
¢ Suhail instructs him to complete refusal book

No real issues with this entry other than lacking in detail and the fact
that as a staff member they had to be instructed to complete the book —
Evidence of lack of training.



Agenda Page 40 Agenda ltem 5e

Entry 4 — 06/07/11 at 6:20pm by Tarig (Footage viewed in store)

CCTV footage covers from 6:15pm to 6:25pm
e Tarig serving behind the counter

No evidence of any refusal as outlined in the refusal book by Tariq. This
was some of the footage requested to be viewed by officers on the visit.
There is a male shown in a grey t shirt who was identified to officers by
Tariq as being the person referred to. This male despite not looking
under 18 was buying an O2 mobile top up for £10.

Entry 5 — 06/07/11 at 7:15pm by Tariq (Footage viewed in store)

CCTV footage covers from 7:10pm to 7:20pm
e Tarig behind the counter

No evidence of any refusal as outlined in the refusal book by Tariq, in
fact there are no customers served during this period.

Entry 6 — 08/07/11 at 6:39pm by Tariq (Footage viewed in store)

CCTYV footage covers from 6:30pm to 6:45pm
e Tariq serving behind counter
e Drunk female enters store singing and soon after leaves having bought
nothing
e Radioed in by Tariq
« Evidence of entry being made in refusal register
« Male buying cigarettes is asked for ID by Tariq — produced in order

Re the drunken female - Clearly incident has occurred but there is no
evidence of female asking for or attempting to buy alcohol. Details
outlined do not reflect what occurred.

Re the asking for ID - No entry made in relation to asking for ID as per
best practice.



i\

A@end%ltem 5e

™
N

-

0

genda Page 4%
o3

£

TYPE ©F
DETAILS OF PERSON PRODUCT OTHER INFORMATION OR
DATE TIME REFUSED OR INCIDENT REASON FOR REFUSAL ATTEMPTED TO OBSERVATIONS STAFF
(Description, name, any BUY (Include MEMBER
other relevant information) specific brand)
; Ne T.d Ne T -0 ads Wt Hoondy Sohen ]
Jor ) v 52 Richimond kS Covands _
£z . %
R ol ¢ Q |
. 7. 45 Ne T.d Qespiion Lovend of | Qigs Loolked Lroker
! \mu\: - : LA R .MB?UL
P ‘ lost Refueged , \&
. N
O ]
e 1 3L BT b 7R = W m_ﬁ,
o lifie =0 ) | man &5 ARE L M Fr Al —
! : DRY N BEER_
r_ £
5 e O WO e G
o/ ) AL ...m..\_‘\» ™ VY /N.Lt | =
Cb1) b =" (NI 7=
- - ' | ; ﬂﬁs\ ~ N AN
g ; A S (YR
‘ - LY 1) 7 e 72\7 N O T B 5
A2 is ) Vo V2 Rkt Prca
o/ it it ThRTC
90T B ) L T L ——————— BIBNOOL. wovconm coissturmonnmmunt wesinst 13 sormvmssmmvysss soupmes




Age%ia ltem 5e
S

Agenda Page 42

m .,. w . [ 3 ] “ ¥ 3 % £ f & } 11 L § ki i 3 R t 1 ! M L ' S
TYPE OF
DETAILS OF PERSON PRODUCT OTHER INFORMATION OR
DATE TIME REFUSED OR INCIDENT REASON FOR REFUSAL ATTEMPTED TO OBSERVATIONS STAFF
(Description, name, any BUY (Include MEMBER
other relevant information) specific brand)
AT IR
81 MW - .

\ a2 .J,ng OHO A - ﬂvwrrqu - B
% | o 1|2 - WOARS DOLASH G CE
i.w e N2ty INOING FERD DRSS VA<

ze + QU
Checked by DPS OnZueciii . Signed: .c.eesieresins R —



Agenda Page 43
5

T&S Convenience Store

Breach of Premises Licence Conditions as listed in the consent order

Agenda ltem 5f

Condition

Details of Breach

4. The DPS will ensure the premises
will maintain an incident book and will
retain a record of all incidents relating
to the premises, it's staff and
customers, including time, date,
nature of incident and outcome to the
satisfaction of Lancashire
Constabulary and the Local Authority.
This record will be available on
reasonable request to any
responsible authority

It would appear that the incident book
is incorporated within the refusal
register.

As is detailed below this has not been
maintained to the satisfaction of
Lancashire Constabulary.

7. The “Challenge 21” Scheme will be
implemented at the premises at all
times. Any person who does not
appear to be at least 21 years of age,
will not be served unless they can
produce a recognised proof of age
accredited under the Proof of Age
Standards Scheme (PASS), current
photo-card driving licence or current
passport

There has been a clear breach of this
condition as evidenced by the failed
test purchase.

There has been a further breach
highlighted which is evidenced in the
CCTYV footage from the first entry on
01/07/11, where a customer is unable
to produce ID when asked but is still
served.

9. All staff, on starting employment
with the premises, will receive training
with regards the sales of age
restricted products, the training
package of which will be to the
satisfaction of the Police and Local
Authority.

This breach is evidenced by the
interview of the staff member on the
failed test purchase. It is further
evidenced that there was no staff
training provided by both Mehboob
and Tarig under caution.

10. All staff will receive underage
sales refresher training at intervals on
not less than every 4 months.

No evidence of any staff training as
detailed above

11. All training will be recorded and
copies retained at the premises for a
period of 12 months. The records will
be made available for inspection by
any responsible authority on
reasonable request.

No evidence of any training records
as no staff training has been provided
as stated above

13. The premises will operate a
refusal register in relation to age
restricted products which will be
maintained to the satisfaction of
Lancashire Constabulary and will be
provided to any responsible authority
on reasonable request.

Clear breach of this condition as
evidenced by the seized refusal book
and the discrepancies as outlined
between entries made in the register
and CCTV footage relating to those
timed entries.

/P
/



Agenda Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 45 Agenda Ite/r’/r;//S/?/ )

Lancashire County Council

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.1(1),

Statement of Witnhess
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s5B; 6

STATEMENT OF (name of withess) CAROL ANN CARTWRIGHT

Age of witness (if over [18] enter over [18]): OVER 18

Occupation of witness: TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE OFFICER

This statement (consisting of 1 page signed by me,) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution
if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Datedthe 3 day of June , 2011 (Signed)

| am a Trading Standards Service Officer employed by Lancashire County Council Trading
Standards Service based at County Hall, Preston. On 27 May 2011 | was involved in a test
purchasing operation using a 14 year old volunteer, Louis Potter DOB 26 June 1996, with
my colleagues David Fishwick, Technical Support Officer, and Robert Beeston, Licensing
Officer of Chorley Borough Council. Photographs and a video were taken of Louis prior to
the operation by me, wearing clothes he wore through the operation. | exhibit a photograph
of Louis as Exhibit CAC/1/photo. At approximately 1858 hours | entered the premise of
T&S Convenience Store, 76-78 Market Street, Chorley PR7 2SF. Louis followed me into
the shop a few seconds afterwards. He purchased 1 bottle of white wine and a large
packet of tangy cheese Dorritos. At no time was Louis either asked his age or was he
asked to produce ID. He then left the shop and | followed him out a few seconds later. |
then re-entered the premises with Robert Beeston. He then spoke to the seller, whom |
know now as Tahir Badat DOB 16 June 68 of 40 Holmrook Road Preston PR1 6SR and
explained what had occurred. Tahir Badat was cautioned and Robert Beeston explained

that he would be in touch regarding this matter.

TS/LP/QR/32/01



Date of Birth of Witness:

Address of Witness:
Room D21,

County Hall,

Pitt Street,

Preston

Post Code: PR1 OLD

Agenda Page 46

Please circle dates when witness will not be available:

Agenda ltem 5g

Month:

1 '2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10 g 7 8 9@ 10 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 44 98 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20
2 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25 21 22 28 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30
34 31 31 31

Month:

i1 2 & 4 785 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 14 15 MM 12 18 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20
29 22 '28 24 25 21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25 2l 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30
3l 31 31 31

Statement taken by:

TS/LP/QR/32/01




Agenda Page 47 AgendaigRqah

Cheorley

Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

T & S Convenience Store
76-78 Market Street, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 2SS. Telephone 01257 232922 or 07742247425

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 08:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30
Good Friday 08:00 22:30
Christmas Day 12:00 15:00
Christmas Day 19:00 22:30

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 08:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30
Good Friday 08:00 22:30
Christmas Day 12:00 15:00

19:00 22:30

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mehboob Patel 132/134 Lincoln Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 1TS.
Telephone 01254 260325 or 07742247425

Suhail Patel 132-134 Lincoln Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 1TS.
Telephone 01254 260325 or 07742247425

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Pty LaiPae cn 06 Sep 2010 2 10: R0 AN PLAOZZSS015  Page 1 oS



Agenda Page 48 AgendaigRqah

Cheorley

Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mehboob PATEL 132/134 Lincoln Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 1TS.
Telephone 01254 260325 or 07742247425

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PT11154 Issued by Blackburn with Darwen

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this condition, permitted
hours means:

a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b) On Sundays, other than on Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.
c) On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
d) On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a) During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the
premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

b) The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of
the alcohol so ordered;

c) The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

d) The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised
mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air force;

2 Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.
3 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

a) At atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

4 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

None.

Pty LaiPae cn 06 Sep 2010 2 10: R0 AN PLAOZZSE0S  PagaofS




Agenda Page 49 AgendaigRqah

Chorley

Council

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
o

ANNEXES continued ...

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None.

Pty LaiPae cn 06 Sep 2010 2 10: R0 AN PLAOZZSE015  Paga 3ot S



Agenda Page 50 AgendaigRqah

Cherley

Council

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

T & S Convenience Store
76-78 Market Street, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 2SS. Telephone 01257 232922 or 07742247425

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 08:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30
Good Friday 08:00 22:30
Christmas Day 12:00 15:00
Christmas Day 19:00 22:30

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 08:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30
Good Friday 08:00 22:30
Christmas Day 12:00 15:00

19:00 22:30

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mehboob Patel 132/134 Lincoln Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 1TS.
Suhail Patel 132-134 Lincoln Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB1 1TS.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mehboob PATEL

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Pty LaiPae cn 06 Sep 2010 2 10: R0 AN PLAOZZSE01S  Paga 4 of S



Agenda Page 51 AgendaigRqah

Chorley

Council

~

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

(&

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED continued ...

Pty LaiPae cn 06 Sep 2010 2 10: R0 AN PLAOZZSE015  Paga ot S



Agenda Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - 21 September 2011
	4 Procedure for Review of Premises - Hearings
	5 Application for the review of a licence - T & S Convenience Store, 76 - 78, Market Street, Chorley
	5a Appendix A - Application of review of premises licence
	5b Appendix A - Application for review of a premises licence
	5c Appendix B - Copy of Consent Order
	5d Appendix C - Copy of Refusal Register
	5e Appendix E - Copy of Refusal Register showing relevant entries
	5f Appendix F - Premises Licence breaches
	5g Appendix G - Witness Statement
	5h Appendix I - Copy of Premises Licence

